

Snake River Valley Quilt Guild

General Meeting Minutes

July 18, 2024

Submitted by Lisa Stir

Approved

Call to Order:

Guild president, Marei Montalvo, called the meeting to order at 6:32 PM.

Notes from the President:

- The Fat Quarter Basket was sent around for people visiting, new members and those with July birthdays to take one.
- ➤ Elections will be held in September and since the Guild is a 501 (c) 3 charitable organization, a Board is required consisting of 4 elected positions. A sign up sheet is on the membership table. People have been volunteering to run.
 - President opens the building and runs the meetings
 - Vice-President sets up Education the months we meet in the Church. Not August,
 October or December.
 - o Treasurer tracks money in and out and handles the money.
 - Secretary types up the minutes for Board and General meetings. They do not have to be verbatim.

Minutes: A motion was made to approve the minutes from the June 20, 2024 meeting by Marilyn Bee, seconded by Toni Larson, and passed by a vote of the membership.

Business & Announcements:

Workshop: Jack Edson will be here July 2025. He will do education at the July meeting and give workshops Friday and Saturday. Get your name on the list.

August Picnic: Instead of meeting at the Church in August we meet August 15 at Pavilion #1 in Tauphaus Park. We will meet at 5 PM and eat at 5:30. The Guild provides Fried and Baked Chicken, plates, utensils, napkins and bottled water. It is Pot Luck so bring whatever you want to and any other drinks. We always have plenty of food so still come if you don't want to bring something. There will be Cornhole and other games, a Free table and prizes for the game participants.

Sew-Ins: Celia Weekes reported:

- These are held at Daydreams Quilt Shop from 10:30-3:00. The classes are \$5 with the money going to AnnaLee for allowing us to use her shop. Lunch is on your own.
- Joyce White is out of commission so the July Stack-n-Whack class is cancelled for now.
- Renee' Phillips is teaching Bargello Beauty August 17. There is one spot left.
- Christy Christensen is doing the Hemingway Pouch September 21.



Bargello Beauty

Portneuf Quilt Show: Marei said she would email Portneuf Guild forms for submitting quilts to the Portneuf Quilt Show. Fill them out if you want to put a quilt in the show.

Quilt Comm Idaho Falls: Steve Schmid reported on Quilt Comm, Community Quilting Workshops held by non-denominational group for making items donated to Lifting Hands International. No sewing or quilting experience needed as there are many stations responsible for different activities. It is held at 1234 Juniper Dr. and lasts around 4 hours. They have a Facebook page. There is one July 20 and again October 19. They are held about every 3 months. Volunteer and bring friends.

Quilt Heritage Museum: Diana Cary announced they are hosting a summer long quilt exhibit at S. Bannock County Historical Center and Museum at 110 Main St., Lava Hot Springs, Id Come see some quilts! Both contemporary and antique quilts will be on exhibit from Memorial Day to mid-September in Lava Hot Springs. There is a \$2 entrance fee.

Community Support: Debbie Hamrick reported donating 8 more quilts last month for a total of 80. She has brought 35, 32 were checked out and she has more quilts to check out.

Secret Quilters: Debbie Lyon wanted to thank everyone who is participating. She will do a drawing later with a ticket for everytime someone has gifted their Secret Quilter.

Sunshine: Pam Noonan wants information on anyone who might need rememberance. This is for any kind of support to send thoughts and good feelings. Pam has a box at the back to put names in.

Challis Quilt Retreat: Alicia Williams said the October Retreat is full. You can put your name on a waitlist with her.

Intraguild: Jeanette Hanson announced Raffle Blocks for September. There are none for August.

Make sure to see Jeanette at Break for your tickets and Row by Row instructions. September's Rows: Flying Geese. Get tickets when get instructions







- > Drawing for the Old Italian Raffle Block winner was JR.
- > September Raffle Block is the Shoo Fly in purple (medium or dark) and white
- > July's Door Hanger Challenge presented.
- > September reveals are the Stash Buster and Leaders Enders. Only need to bring the flimsy but there is a bonus if they are finished.



















Marei reminded everyone at Break to enter NameTag drawing, sign up to be an Officer on the Board, get Raffle tickets, sign up for Show & Tell, check out the Free Table, and put your Newsletter challenge in the Bucket, sign up for Jack Edson Workshop in 2025.

BREAK

- Toni Larson won the NameTag drawing. All the tickets go back in the bucket for a Big Drawing in November.
- Eliza Homer won Renee's Newsletter prize. Remember to read the Newsletter for prize instructions each month.

New Members: Jodie Von Kamecke reported new members: Melody Krauer, Wendy Skinner, Annette Morrell, and Crystal Foster. Welcome

Education: Shanna Lyon presented Christmas in July. Lots of ideas on Pinterest, don't need to sew some of the ideas and can use lots of scraps.







Show and Tell: Participants were; Marilyn Dedman, Janet Hansen, Robin Gibbons, Linda Michaelson, Peggy Allison, Cheryl Blake, Trudy Stubbs, Karen McComas, Celia Weekes, Renee' Phillips, Eliza Homer, Linda Hunt, Marei Montalvo.







































Raffle Conducted by: JR Wood

Call Marei if you want to be on the Board and didn't sign up.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 7:56 PM.